Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 6:08 PM

To: Wilson Lau (wilson@nuherbs.com) (wilson@nuherbs.com)

Cc: Alexi Snyder; Leah Nelson; 'Craig Pelletier'

Subject: Addendum to Draft Work Plan Request for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003231 and

GeoTracker Global ID T10000009413, 3820 Penniman Avenue, Oakland, CA 94619

Dear Mr. Lau:

Craig Pelletier’'s comment is correct regarding what was discussed during meeting about soil gas sampling and
analysis. ACDEH agrees that the draft work plan can reflect this stipulation.

Sincerely,

Anne Jurek, M.S.

Professional Technical Specialist Il (Geology)

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy

Alameda, CA 94502

(510) 567-6721; Ext. 36721

anne.jurek@acgov.org

From: Craig Pelletier [mailto:craig@irisenv.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 3:58 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org>
Cc: Wilson Lau (wilson@nuherbs.com) (wilson@nuherbs.com) <wilson@nuherbs.com>; Alexi Snyder
<asnyder@irisenv.com>; Leah Nelson <leah@irisenv.com>

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence RO3231

Hi Anne,

Thanks for your email and letter. | wanted to clarify what was discussed at our meeting on September 27, 2016. We
agree with the scope of the letter with the following exception. At the meeting we agreed that we would collect a soil
gas sample from within the building; however, we were not going to run the sample for chemical analysis unless the
soil/gw data indicated that there was a potential soil vapor concern. Our work plan to be submitted by November 11,
2016 will include this stipulation. Let me know if you have any questions.

cp

Craig Pelletier, P.G.

Principal - RPS Iris Environmental
1438 Webster Street, Suite 302,
Oakland, California, 94612.

USA

Tel: +1 510 834 4747 ext. 29

Fax: +1 510 834 4199

Mobile: +1 510 604 4425

Email: Craig@irisenv.com

WWW: WWW.IrpSgroup.com | www.irisenv.com

Iris Environmental is part of RPS Group

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only.
Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss or
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damage caused by a virus or by any other means.
RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH.
RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:38 AM

To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health; Craig Pelletier

Subject: ACEH Correspondence RO3231

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0003231
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



